Cecilia Bergamasco

Is a multi-lingual communications professional with twenty years of experience in the fields of renewable energy, environmental and biotechnology issues.

Her areas of expertise include media relations, journalism, social media management, events and specialist communications projects, both online and offline. She has worked with private companies and the public sector, industry associations and the trade press.

Specialties: Communications, journalism, media relations, social media and newsletters in the renewable energy, electricity industry, bioenergy, environment and biotechnology sectors.

Professional Experience

Italia Solare, Milan Area, Italy

- Freelance
- 2018–today
- Media relations, communication and marketing Media relations, communication and marketing

energy wave, Alessandria Area, Italy

- Communication Consultant
- 2018–today

Ènostra, Milan, Lombardy, Italy

- Communication Consultant (freelance)
- Sept. 2020–June 2022

Global Solar Council

- Press officer and communication consultant
- Sept. 2019–Dec. 2020

Cluster Lombardo Scienze della vita, Milan Area, Italy

- Communication Consultant
- Jan. 2018–Dec. 2020

ALISEI Cluster Nazionale Scienze della Vita, Milan Area, Italy

- Communication Consultant
- Jan. 2015–Dez. 2020

LifeGate

- Freelance Journalist
- Sept. 2016–Sept. 2020

The Green Consulting Group, Milan Area, Italy

- Communication Consultant
- 2015–Dez. 2019

Greening The Islands.Net, Milan Area, Italy

- Press Officer and Head of Communication
- Juni 2014–Dez. 2019

Behind Energy, Milan Area, Italy

- Chief Content Manager
- Nov. 2014–Dez. 2018

Education

Università degli Studi di Milano Bachelor degree in Biology, Marine Biology 1989–1994